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Kay Flynn

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2001 11:37 AM

To: . Kay Flynn

Cc: Kim Logue; 'susan.masterton@mail sprint.com’; ‘teri.harless@mail sprint.com'
Subject: Docket No. 010953-TP

Kay, after further review of the agreement, it has come to my attention that this is an interconnection agreement with a
CMRS and not a paging company. Please revise docket title to reflect that this is an interconnection agreement.
Thanks!
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